From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

CC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: FW: Rainier Welding - Affidavit of Wages Paid
Date: Monday, May 09, 2011 8:03:04 AM
Attachments: DOC050611.pdf

Please file under Contract 8078, Rainier Welding, Affidavit of Wages Paid.

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Budget Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Dan Dickey [mailto:dand@americanconstco.com]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 4:22 PM

To: Daly, Keith

Cc: 'Kevin Culbert’

Subject: Rainier Welding - Affidavit of Wages Paid
Importance: High

Keith,

Attached, is the approved Affidavit of Wages Paid for Rainier Welding.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Have a good weekend!

Dan Dickey
Estimator

(253) 254-0118 - p
(253) 254-0155 - f

AMERICAN

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
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State of Washington
Department of Labor & Industries
Prevailing Wage Section - Telephone 360-902-5335
PO Box 44540, Olympia, WA 98504-4540

Affidavit of Wages Paid

Affidavit Information &

lIntent ID 452243 AffidavitID 333924 Affidavit Status  Approved on 5/6/2011

_EYour Company Information

' RAINIER WELDING INC
119020 NE 84TH ST
'REDMOND, WA 98053
425-868-1300

{industrial Insurance Account ID
:Project Information

t Awarding Agency:

. Awarding Agency contact:

Awarding Agency contact phone number:

: Project Details

Project name

'Cou nty where work was performed
- City where work was performed
j;Job site address/directions: .

i

t

https://secureaccess. wa.gov/Ini/pwia/V jewAffidavit.aspx

UBI#: 600401555
Reg#: RAINIWI168DT.
E-mail: jan@rainierweiding.com

600,401-55

TRANSPORTATION, WASH STATE DEPT OF
PO BOX 47354 OLYMPIA, WA 98504-7354

JEFF CARPENTER
360-705~7000

COLUMBIA RIVER BRIDGE TEMPORARY PILE -
TEST PROGRAM 5

King
Redmond

SR 5, OREGON MP308.00 TO
WASHINGTON MP 0.3, CLARK COUNTY
WASHINGTON AND MULTONOMAH
COUNTY OREGON

5/6/2011





§Prime Contractor name
_;fPrime_Contractor registration number
i—Prime Contractor UBI humber
Contract Number

%Prime Contractor Phone Number

: Prime Contractor Intent form ID for this
project

.Hiring Contractor Name

| Hiring Contractor registration number
Hiring Contractor UBl number

‘Dollar amount of your contract:

'Bid due date

‘Contract award date

‘Intent filed date

:Jcib start date: MM-DD-YYYY

Date work completed: MM-DD-YYYY
Project Completion

Did your subcontractors perform ALL work
on this project?

'Did your company hire any
'subcontractors?

'Did your company have employees
‘perform work on this project?

Did your company have apprentices
‘perform work on this project?

"Did this project utilize American Recovery
‘and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funds?

j@éSpecificalIy, did this project utilize any
‘weatherization or energy efficiency

AMERICAN CONST CO INC
AMERIC*372N0

313007761
8078

253-254-0118

330304

AMERICAN
CONST CO
INC

AMERIC*372N0

313007761
$ 34,024.00
1/12/2011
1/13/2011
4/21/2011
1/28/2011
2/7/2011

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

https://secureaccess.wa.gov/Ini/pwia/ViewAffidavit.aspx

1

Page 2 of 3

5/6/2011





gupgrade funds (ARRA or otherwise)?

’ Is the prime contract at a cost of over one No
‘million dollars ($1,000,000)?

iEComp:aln\( Owner Information

I

How many owner/operators performed
iwork on the project that own 30% or more
| of the company?

H

i
1

!

]

Lt s xanmnne e

No company owner added.

. Affidavit Subcontractor(s)

o, s

0

No subcontractor is selected for this affidavit.

Page 3 of 3

Journey Level Wages

Countv;Trade "Occu ation ' Wages _ Fringes | # »
P g rring Workers Hours =

King |Metal Fitter 1$20.58 |$6.80 |2 62.00
Fabrication (In !
Shop) | :

King |Metal Laborer $24.97 |[$6.25 |5 34.00 =
Fabrication (In '
Shop) o

King |Metal Welder $16.57 |$3.52 |2 46.00
Fabrication (In
Shop)

No apprentice is selected for this affidavit.

Apprentice Wages

' @ Show/Hide Existing Notes

- No note exists

https:// SECUIeaccess. wa. gov/Ini/pwia/ViewAffidavit.aspx

5/6/2011
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